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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
750 BELLEVUE ROAD 
ATWATER, CA 95301 
(209) 357-6329 

 
November 21, 2023 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
RESPONSES TO RFI’s 

        
 

PROJECT:    REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS FOR THE CITYWIDE TRAFFIC 
SIGNALS SYNCHRONIZATION PROJECT, CITY PROJECT NO. 
23-01, FEDERAL PROJECT NO. CML-5254 (034). 

 
Addendum No. 1 is being issued to the Notice to Proposers, for the Requests for Proposals for 
the citywide traffic signals synchronization project.  Proposals submittals are due to be 
submitted by Thursday, November 30, 2023, at 2:00 P.M. in the City of Atwater, Community 
Development Department, located at 750 Bellevue Rd, Atwater, CA 95301. 
 
 
The following questions 1 through 8 were received from prospective respondents: 
 
1. Please provide a list of the existing Traffic Controller Equipment? 

 
o Answer:  
o 1) Fruitland Avenue at Winton Way- 170E 
o 2. Bellevue Road at Winton Way- 170E  
o 3. Bellevue Road at Seventh Street- 170E  
o 4. Bellevue Road at Linden Street- 170E  
o 5. Bellevue Road at Redwood Avenue - 170E 
o 6. Bellevue Road at Shaffer Road/First Street-2070 E  
o 7. Bellevue Road at Granite Drive/Crest Road- 170E  
o 8. Bellevue Road at Buhach Road - 170E 
o 9. Juniper Avenue at Winton Way- 170E  
o 10. Juniper Avenue at Shaffer Road-2070 E  
o 11. Juniper Avenue at Buhach Road-Avenue 2-2070 E  
o 12. Lake Ridge Street-Avenue One at Buhach Road- 170E  
o 13. Green Sands Avenue at Buhach Road- 170E  
o 14. Green Sands Avenue at Atwater-Merced Expressway- 170E  
o 15. Green Sands Avenue at Gurr Road- 170E  
o 16. Broadway Avenue-Clover Avenue at Buhach Road -2070 L 
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o 17. Ashby Road at Buhach Road-2070 L 
 

2. Please provide an Inventory of existing wireless systems (with regard to the previous 
synchronization project) used in the city?  
 

o Answer:  
o 1) GPS Time Source Modules- McCain 2070 Plug-In (2070-7G) 
o 2) Wireless Broadband System- ENCOM E-Lite 5.8 GHz 
o 3) Industrial Ethernet Switch- ML510D from Actelis Networks 

 
3. Provide an Inventory of existing software used on the controllers? 

o  Answer: The Respondent shall take inventory of the software used on existing 
controllers as part of the overall scope of the project. 
 

4. Can the city Clarify the ATMS scope of work (briefly looking the conflict appears at the start 
of section 2.2)? 
 

o Answer:  Replace the first two sentences of the first paragraph of Section 2.2 
with “The cost for professional services for the design phase of Project is 
currently budgeted at $236,981. Such budget does not include furnishing 
Advanced Transportation Management System (“ATMS”) Software or 
Construction Engineering services, both of which are part of this RFP but are 
funded by the construction phase of the project.” 

 
5. Is the City requiring both the Sample Cost Proposal 1 and the Sample Cost Proposal 2 to be 

filled out, or is there only one form required? Can the City please confirm which form(s) are 
required?  
 

o Answer: A cost proposal based on Sample Cost Proposal 2 (Specific Rates of 
Compensation) is required for all Proposers for at least the Construction 
Engineering phase of the project, as the required level of effort cannot be well 
enough estimated for a lump sum proposal prior to completion of the design 
phase. A cost proposal utilizing Specific Rates of Compensation on a Not to 
Exceed basis is also acceptable for the design phase of the project. If Proposer 
elects to provide a lump sum cost proposal (instead of a NTE cost proposal) for 
the design phase of the project, then it shall be based on Sample Cost Proposal 1.  
 
 

6. Is this requirement also applicable to any included tables, charts, exhibits, callouts, and 
graphics, or can a smaller font be used for these elements so that they may present more 
succinctly? 
 

o Answer: Tables, charts, exhibits, callouts, and graphics are exempt from the 11 
pt font. The aforementioned must be reasonably legible. 
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7. In Section 4.3.6 of the RFP, it is stated that Part 5 – Project Approach must include “a 
detailed description (maximum five pages) of the Proposer’s approach for managing the team 
& performing its services.” Is this 5-page limit meant to include all items listed in that 
section, including the quality plan, detailed schedule, and detailed scope of work? 
 

o Answer: All page limits are removed. The city encourages concise Proposals that 
are responsive to the RFP minimum content requirements. Proposals should not 
include standard marketing or other general materials. Only include relevant 
information in the Proposal. 

 
8. There is a conflict between the March completion date and the City’s turnaround time on 

reviewing submittals, which date governs? 
 

o Answer: The City’s time to return submittals will govern, therefore the March 
Completion date may be extended to accommodate appropriate time for City 
review.  

 
 

Signatures on the following page. 
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IF YOU SUBMIT A PROPOSAL, A SIGNED COPY OF THIS 
ADDENDUM No. 1 MUST BE ATTACHED THERETO. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
     Contractor _______________________   
_________________________ 
John Seymour, PE    Signature _________________________ 
City Engineer 
      Date  ___________________________  




